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The Enterprise Mobility Company ™

January 29th 2007

ElliottTCB

684 West Maude Ave.

Sunnyvale, CA 94085

Class II change Request: Symbol Technologies
FCC ID: H9PCB3000

The following changes have been made on this radio:

1) Two new antennas have been tested with the CB3000, which are 4.9 dBi and 13dBi. We wish this two

antennas to be added to our existing grant.
No other canges have been made to the unit

Sincerely yours,
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Alan Parrish
Director, Regulatory

Symbol Technologies,
Symbol Place,
Winnersh Triangle,
Berkshire,

England, RG41 5TP

Direct Tel: ~ +44 118 945 7483
Direct Fax:  +44 118 945 7274
E-mail: alan.parrish@uk.symbol.com
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